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KENYA REVENUE
AUTHORITY

" . ISO 9001:2015 CERTIFIED

ADDENDUM SET “2”

17th June, 2022.

To all Prospective bidders,

KRA/HQS/NCB-086/2021-2022: SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION
AND COMMISSIONING OF LABORATORY INFORMATION
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (LIMS) FOR A PERIOD OF TWO (2) YEARS

Kenya Revenue Authority wishes to inform prospective bidders of the following
amendments/clarifications:

No

Activity/Query

KRA Response

Prospective bidders are advised as
follows: -

1.

Maximum Number of concurrent
users expected to log into the
Ssystem

The number of expected concurrent users is fifty
(50).

Clause by clause technical
requirements:

1.2.7.1 Testing instruments: The
system shall enable interface with
at least two (2) testing instruments,
including analytical
balance - Please specify make
and model of instruments

1.Analyitcal Balances —
i)Shimadzu-Uni bloc
Model-AU 220
ii) Shimadzu-Uni bloc
Model-UX 6200 H
3. OES (Optical Emission Spectrometer)
Model-Ispark 8860.
4.Gas Chromatograph-
Mass Spectrometry
Model-Clarus 680
5.Densitometer-Anton Paar
Model-DMA 4500
6.Atomic Absorption Spectrometer.
Model-GBC SAVANTAA

Clause by clause technical
requirements:

1.2.7.2 Portable testing devices: The
system shall enable data transfer
from portable field laboratory
testing devices - Please specify
make and model of devices

Nano-Ram Raman Spectrometer Model-

BWS456-785 (B& W Tek)

Supply, Delivery, Installation and
Commissioning of Laboratory
Information Management System
(LIMS) for a Period of Two (2)
Years. Kindly clarify what this
period of two years means

The period means the duration for which the
awarded vendor will support and maintain the
system.

Note: Bidders are advised to refer to the Price
Schedule in the tender doc t for more
clarity
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1.1.3 - 5) Integrate to other relevant

systems used by the Kenya Revenue
Authority. Kindly advice which
other systems apart from the ones
listed exist?

Other relevant systems are;

1. iICMS — For Customs related data

2. Data Warehouse & Business Intelligence
(DW&BI) — Intelligence data

3. Active Directory (AD) — For single sign on
authentication

4. Security Information & Event Management’
(SIEM) — Security logs

1.1.6 The bidder will be required to
provide a demonstration of the
capabilities of the proposed
solution to prove its efficacy as
prerequisite to acceptance of the
same. QUESTION:

- Is this in the course of the
evaluation period?

- How much notice shall we get to
prepare?

In the course of evaluation? Yes. This shall
be part of evaluation process

-How much notice to prepare?
This will be three (3) days from the date of our
official notice.

1.1.7 The bidder shall provide
concrete proof of ownership of the
system. Will a manufacturer’s
authorization (MAF) be enough

proof?

include License
from the

Bidders are advised to
agreement and Authorization
manufacturer with unlimited period.

1.2.11.2 Concurrent users The
system shall be accessed based on
the number of concurrent users,
including number of interfaced
instruments, and with provision for
more users according to need.
QUESTION: "How many
concurrent users does KRA
intend and could you provide a list
of instruments to be interfaced?

Fifty (50) concurrent users.

Mandatory Requirements:

- Power of Attorney (except
for sole proprietors). Do we need
this for a Limited Company?

- 3. Bidders Must submit a
Manufacturer Authorization Letter
to supply and install the fuel
monitoring system to Kenya
Revenue Authority. Confirm this is
erroneous.

Mandatory Requirements:

Power of attorney: Yes, this is a mandatory
requirement with exemption to the sole
proprietors.

3. Manufacturer letter of authorization:
Yes, we need Manufacturer Authorization
Letter for supply, delivery, installation and
commissioning of Laboratory Information
Management System (LIMS) as a mandatory
requirement.

Note; This was an error in the tender
document and has been addressed in
Addendum 1 dated 15" June 2022,

Post Qualification Evaluation
on page 44 on the tender
document:

nt has

of

Bidders are advised that this requi
been amended to read:

\
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KRA shall carry out due diligence to | KRA will conduct site visit(s) to any or all
ascertain  the  bidders past | the provided reference sites. The bidder
performance. will be required to facilitate/organize the
' ‘ visit to any such chosen site(s) forming
substantive responsiveness.

Note:
Bidders are advised to: ,‘
o Acknowledge receipt of this addendum published and uploaded on the KRA
Website on 17th June, 2022.
e The tender closing date is still on 221 June 2022 at 11:00am.

The Addendum form part of the bidding document and is binding to the
bidder. All other terms and conditions of the tender remain the same. You are
therefore required to immediately acknowledge the receipt of this addendum.

Regards

\7\%{1@& |

Benson Kiruja
For: Deputy Commissioner - Supply Chain Management

/38
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